From: Adam Campbell [mailto:npw8877@autuni.ac.nz]
Sent: Friday, 4 March 2016 12:50 p.m.

To: james@cloud.house

Cc: Wagar Hussain <whussain@aut.ac.nz>

Subject: AUT External Project: AWS Lambda Serverless CMS

Dear James Burton,

My name is Adam Campbell, | am the team leader for Group 18 currently undertaking the Research and

Development project at AUT University.

Our group has been awarded the opportunity to work with Cloud House in undertaking the AWS Lambda

Serverless CMS project this year, and would thoroughly enjoy meeting with yourself and the team at Cloud House.

We have been given a brief description regarding said project from the University, however we do require an
opportunity to meet to discuss the project in greater detail. Our current goal at this point in time is to generate a

project proposal based on information we can elicit from yourself and the Cloud House team.

Is there any possibility of organising a meeting for this coming Monday (7th), our group has an afternoon lecture
that day at 4pm, however any time prior to that would be exceptional. The University has allocated the time prior

to said lecture to facilitate meetings with clients, so Monday mornings are an excellent time.

If this time doesn't suit you, we are happy to be flexible around the hours that work best for yourself.

If possible, are you able to provide me with some rough samples/examples of what you envision the end product

resembling, as the team and | wish to prepare as many appropriate questions as possible.

Additionally, our supervisor Wagar Hussain will be in attendance for the first meeting, and has informed us that

Monday morning would work well for him.

Kindest Regards,
Adam Campbell
Group 18



Initial Meeting Reflection

Adam Campbell
to james@cloud.house, Waqar, Chris, John, Miguel

Mar 10

Hi James,

Thank you for meeting us yesterday, and hosting the meeting at Cloud
House, the new location gives us some good exercise walking up Queen

Streets steep hill.

| just thought | would email you a small reflection based on yesterdays

meeting between Cloud House and ourselves.

e Both teams met, and introduced a bit about themselves
® A brief discussion of the project has taken place
o Open Source
o Utilizes AWS Lambda services
O Back-end only implementation (something we would like
to discuss further at a next meeting)
O Hosted on GitHub
O Flexible on features (input from Cloud House and
ourselves)
O Some assistance from Cloud House, but ultimately our
responsibility
o
® Training for AWS Lambda for the team
® Project proposal is our current goal (final draft produced by
Friday 18th the latest)



o Future weekly meetings to take place (Monday mornings
preferred)
The team and | are currently beginning the proposal draft with the

information gained from yesterdays meeting, and will most likely have
more questions about proposal content. Part of the proposal includes a
Gantt chart, which is currently being produced, however we will need
some milestones from yourself so we can meet your expectations for

this project.

| understand yesterday you did mention you will get back to us
regarding a time for a meeting on Monday, | believe you wanted to
discuss the project further to work out the direction for the project, and
bounce around some ideas. If you can let us know when a suitable time
is for you, and if you are able to host us again, or would prefer to come

to us.

The team and | did have one question for you regarding presenting
ourselves. Yesterday we dressed formal as we were not sure of the
expected appearance at Cloud House, however the atmosphere feels
relaxed and casual, whilst maintaining professionalism, is it suitable for
the team and | to wear clothing such as T-shirts/shorts and the like, or

should we maintain our formal appearance going forward?

Kindest Regards,

Adam Campbell



James Burton
to Adam, Wagqar, Chris, John, Miguel
Mar 13

Hey guys,
T shirts are fine. We are very informal. Just be showered and fresh (.

How about tomorrow at ten thirty you come by the office and we start creating
your milestones. Break for lunch at twelve, then do another hour or two figuring
out how much you guys need to learn about AWS and the best ways to get you
up to speed.

Cheers,

James

Adam Campbell
to james@cloud.house, Waqar, Chris, John, Miguel
Mar 13

Hi James,
Sounds like a plan. The team and | will meet up at 10 and will head over.

Just a side note, the team and | have come to an agreement of changing over
the role of Team Leader to Miguel, who is one of my fellow team members. He
will be your future communications from the team.

This decision came about due to personal reasons of mine, for which | didn't
want to cause any impedence to the team progress, therefore | have passed on



the role to Miguel and will assist him in his role as required. We can discuss this

briefly tomorrow.

See you at 10:30.

Kindest Regards,

Adam Campbell

Sent from Outlook

From: James Burton

Sent: Sunday 13 March 9:42 pm
Subject: Re: Initial Meeting Reflection
To: Adam Campbell

Cc: Waqar Hussain, Chris Treadgold, John Cave, Miguel Saavedra

Both teams met, and introduced a bit about themselvesA brief discussion of the

project has taken place Open SourceUtilizes AWS Lambda services

Back-end only implementation (something we would like to discuss further at a
next meeting)Hosted on GitHubFlexible on features (input from Cloud House
and ourselves)Some assistance from Cloud House, but ultimately our
responsibility

Training for AWS Lambda for the teamProject proposal is our current goal (final
draft produced by Friday 18th the latest)Future weekly meetings to take place
(Monday mornings preferred)

In Fiji bad Internet

James Burton



to Miguel
May 16

Hey Miguel,

Send your first sprint review to me via email. Just make it a report. Sorry not in

country to see you in person. Don't bother coming into the office.

James

n

me
to James, Miguel, Adam, Wagqar, Chris, John
May 16
Hey James,
Hope you are having a good time soaking up the sunny Fiji rays.
Here is our progress report for Sprint 1

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1 eDFbmPréNzZ3cRnNU-
FMYOn14XSRXVLOJUkrg8rTsl/edit?usp=sharing

We are planning for next sprint to create the security model outlined in
the report document. This is our top priority at this point in time, with lack
of guidance we do not see any other way of implementing the
authentication layer. We are also will be consulting your Dev Ops team
on Slack about the feasibility of this model. We look forward to hearing
your opinion on and our security model and if there is anything vague
please enquire.



p.s. Is it possible to find out when you will be back in Auckland?
Thanks

Security Model Advice

n

me
to toni, julius
May 16

Hey guys,

| am Miguel Saavedra from the AWS Lambda CMS development team. We
would like to enquire about your opinions about the security model we
have thought of out lined in the below document. We Decided on this

model since Cognito doesn't distinguish our users.

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1 eDFbmPré6NzZ3cRnNU-
FMYOn14XSRXVLO0JUkrg8rTsl

We look forward to your experienced input on our model.

Thanks

Mail Delivery Subsystem

to me

May 16

Delivery to the following recipient failed permanently:



toni@cloud.house

Technical details of permanent failure:

Google tried to deliver your message, but it was rejected by the server for
the recipient domain cloud.house by aspmx.l.google.com.
[2607:f8b0:4002:c0c::1a].




